



CVP Meeting CVP minutes August
genda 23.8.07.doc.. 23rd 2007.d...

-----Original Message-----

From: Tarwinska, Rena [mailto:rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 07 September 2007 15:45
To: Denis O'Kane; Geoff Brown for Sc Water; Gillain Barrie; Mike Batley; niall;
richard barton; Robert Hunter
Cc: Thompson, Jeremy
Subject: CVP meeting 23.8 and the future

To all,

Please find the agenda and minutes of the last meeting.

Forestry Commission Scotland consider in the present circumstances that the best way forward is to have bilateral meetings with partners.

The present arrangement is not fulfilling a useful purpose, and the terms of the concordat stipulate that with the resignation of Clanranald it is now effectively finished.

Forestry Commission Scotland look forward to providing improved facilities for mountain bikers, horse riders and walkers who all seek a family experience at Carron Valley.

Thanks

Rena Tarwinska
District Forester Community & Environment Forestry Commission Scotland Scottish
Lowlands Forest District

Tel 01555 660190

+++++ The Forestry Commission's computer systems may be monitored and
+++++ communications carried out on them recorded, to secure the
+++++ effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
+++++ +++++

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSI) virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

On leaving the GSI this email was certified virus-free